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From: Maria Ramirez [MRamirez@familystaffing.com)

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:14 AM
To: Hearing Docket
Subject: Foreign Nuclear Waste

do this? MONEY?7??7? What is this country coming to???  Maria Ramirez
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Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov ,

(148:184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0. 751 0; Thu, 29 May 2008

09:14:16 -0400

X-lronport-iD: mail2

X-SBRS: 6.3

X-MID: 16185594

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-lronPort-Anti-Spam-Result:
AuMAAEJJPkJngmZostbZJthCBVWQWszBAQEBAQEHBQgHEZOZ
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.27,561,1204520400",

d="scan'208,217";,a="16185594" ' '

Received: from owa.boardroomsoftware.com (HELO oasys-exfe1.oasysnetwork.com)

([216.110.9.153]) by mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 29 May 2008 09:14:15 -0400
Received: from oasys-ex1. oasysnetwork com ([10.225.50.51}) by

oasys-exfe1.oasysnetwork.com with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959); . Thu, 29
. May 2008 08:14:11 -0500

x-mimeole: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5

Content-Class: urn: content-classes message

MIME-Version: 1.0 :

Content-Type: multlpart/alternatlve

boundary="----_=_NextPart_001 01CSC18D E2357C01"

Subject: Foreign Nuclear Waste :
“Date: Thu, 29 May 2008 08:14:10-0500

Message-ID:

<FA1E070C1BDOAE46910DB7908541 5EDC01B5F8@oasys-ex1. oasysnetwork com>
X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

Thread-Topic: Foreign Nuclear Waste

Thread-Index: AcjBjeJfi424jAvqTpGvZ/1ly90SKg=

From: Maria Ramirez <MRam|rez@fam|Iystaff|ng com>

To: <hearingdocket@nrc.gov>

Return-Path: MRamirez@familystaffing.com '
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 29 May 2008 13:14:11.0920 (UTC) FILETIME [E2C57500 01C8C18D]



